
From: Keane, Dennis 
Sent: 6/9/2011 12:45:46 PM 
To: SGM@cpuc.ca.gov (SGM@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: FW: Papers for 24th Annual Western Conference 

Scott-

FYI, here is my paper for next week's conference. I meant to send this to you much earlier but, alas, 
only recently had time to work on it (and just finished it this morning). 

Dennis 

From: Center for Research in Regulated Industries [mailto:CRRI@business.rutgers.edu] 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 12:26 PM 
To: Keane, Dennis 
Cc: [Redacted___jFrank.Harris@sce.com; michael.alexander@sce.com; Russell.Garwacki@sce.com 
Subject: RE: Papers for 24th Annual Western Conference 

Dennis, 

This confirms receipt of your paper for the Western Conference which is now available on 
Blackboard. 

Best, 

Francelis 

From: Keane, Dennis [mailto:DMK5@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 12:14 PM 
To:, Center for Research in Regulated Industries 
cc:|r Redacted 
Subject: RE: Papers for 24th Annual Western Conference 
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Francelis-

I'm very sorry for my tardiness (it's been very busy here) -- attached is my paper for the conference. 

Dennis 

From: Center for Research in Regulated Industries [mailto:CRRI@business.rutgers.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 10:32 AM 
Cc: James Cooper; 'Kovacic, William'; ssbennett@aep.com; Glass, Victor; Spiegel, Menahem; 
glenn@econ.berkeley.edu; armando.levy@brattle.com; croe@epri.com; rentrike@epri.com; 
matt.arenchild@navigantconsulting.com; james.heidell@nera.com; King, Mike (NERA); 

|pQHar<-QH__ 1; Cameron, Lisa; Amber Mahone; jeff.nelson@sce.com; paul.nelson@sce.com; 
Eric.Woychik@itron.com; r.buckland@abdn.ac.uk; Rearle@analysisgroup.com; Tim Mount; 

IDoHaf+oH I; paul.hunt@sce.com; Karl.McDermott@nera.com; alan.finder@global-
reg.com; Bhatt, Navin; JMcDonald@caiso.com; Faruqui, Ahmad; Mitarotonda, Doug; Hledik, Ryan; 
Keane, Dennis; scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov; clinvill@aspeneg.com; rmccann@aspeneg.com 
Subject: Papers for 24th Annual Western Conference 
Importance: High 

Dear Speakers, 

As of today, we have not received a copy of your papers for the 24th Annual Western 
Conference. With the conference just two weeks away, we ask that you please provide us with 
your papers and presentations as soon as possible. This will ensure that the chairs and 
discussants have sufficient time to read your materials. 

Thank you. 

Best, 

Francelis 

SB GT&S 0444780 

mailto:CRRI@business.rutgers.edu
mailto:ssbennett@aep.com
mailto:glenn@econ.berkeley.edu
mailto:armando.levy@brattle.com
mailto:croe@epri.com
mailto:rentrike@epri.com
mailto:matt.arenchild@navigantconsulting.com
mailto:james.heidell@nera.com
mailto:jeff.nelson@sce.com
mailto:paul.nelson@sce.com
mailto:Eric.Woychik@itron.com
mailto:r.buckland@abdn.ac.uk
mailto:Rearle@analysisgroup.com
mailto:paul.hunt@sce.com
mailto:Karl.McDermott@nera.com
mailto:JMcDonald@caiso.com
mailto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:clinvill@aspeneg.com


Francelis Montes de Oca 

Assistant Director 

Center for Research in Regulated Industries 

Rutgers University 

1 Washington Park, Room 1104 
Newark, NJ 07102 

crri@business.rutqers.edu 

Telephone: 973/353-5761 

Fax: 973-353-1348 


